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Dear Mr Sands

The Secretary, Department of Parliamentary Services, has forwarded to you under
separate cover the answers prepared by her Department o questions on notice from
the last Estimates hearings.

I apologise for the fact that these answers are being provided slightly outside the
deadiine. The reasons for the delay are that one of the answers required archived files
to be checked, and then the draft answers were only completed late last week when
the President was interstate on parliamentary business.

Yours sincerely

(Don Morris)
Private Secretary






